
December 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-03 0171-30-28 Are the retaining walls mentioned in this NOI proprietary walls or non-proprietary 

walls? Will a structural engineer be required on this project for these walls? 
Proprietary wall - the need for a structural engineer depends on the scope of the work 
for the retaining wall, but it is anticipated the work will be minimal (cap block repairs) 
so a detail with manufacturer's instructions should be sufficient

NC-04 1053-02-36 Can the locations where real estate is anticipated be provided? There is the potential for TLE (less than 10 parcels) related to culverts and/or right-of-
way fence

NC-04 1053-02-36 Can the intersection/crossovers requiring que length evaluation be provided? Queue length evaluation is required of the STH 29 EB left turn lane for the median 
crossover to the landfill (Marathon County Solid Waste)

SE-02 1009-21-02 Are the preliminary designs available? The selected firm will be given preliminary plans during the negotiation process.
SE-02 1009-21-02 Who completed the ecological work? A consultant.
SW-03 1161-00-04 Are the published deliverable dates Survey and SSR correct? Updated dates below:

Survey: 10/1/2025
Structure Survey Report: 12/1/2025

SW-03 1161-00-04 Is guardrail on IH 39 being replaced? No
SW-03 1161-00-04 Is chain link fence on structure being replaced? Yes

SW-03 1161-00-04
Will the new approach joints be part of the roadway approach work, or  part of the 
structure work? 

Part of the roadway approach work (CTH O roadway approaches will receive an 
asphaltic surface butt joint; Concrete Pavement Approach Slabs are anticipated with 
added curb and gutter and drainage features for the bridge)

SW-04 1161-00-39
Will analysis of the existing beam guard and design of new beam guard be included for 
the project? Yes
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